
Answers for E-Rate 16 Internal connections questions received between 1/28/13 and 
1/30/13 
 
1) Are we supposed to provide switches/routers for the newly added ports or replace all existing 
switching / routing equipment that does not meet the new Districts standard. Please clarify this 
for both groups. 
 
We are not replacing all existing switching/routing equipment. Please follow the RFP 
specifications to augment the existing equipment that meets the District's standards. 
 
2) Some schools were recently upgraded under ERATE 12 and 13. The AP standard for those 
schools are the Cisco 1142N model. Are we to replace those AP with the new wireless model 
specified in the new District standard. 
 
We are not replacing the existing Cisco 1142N models. Please augment the existing Cisco 
1142N models with new wireless models specified in the RFP specifications.  
 
3) Seat licenses on the Cisco Routers are not ERATE eligible. Are we to quote for those licenses 
given their eligibility status. 

If you are referring to Cisco routers SRST licenses, then no need to provide the SRST 
licenses since they are not E-Rate eligible. However, please include the Cisco router 
hardware and software other E-Rate ineligible items. If you are referring to a different 
device then please clarify your question. (We will answer within 24 hours of receiving 
clarification). 

4. Due to the extended duration of the site walks and the very large amount of data still needed to 
be gathered, as well as the extremely large number of sites will OUSD please consider extending 
the RFP due date until February 22nd?  

No. 

5) Does OUSD expect the same “race ways” to be used or does OUSD require new conduit to be 
installed? If reused, what % will OUSD commit to before additional cost is applied? 

Existing raceways may be reused. Please clarify part 2 of the question. (We will answer 
within 24 hours of receiving clarification). 

CLARIFICATION: What % of the raceways can we assume to reuse so that we can provide a 
firm assumption that we will include in our fixed price, but if we exceed the assumption, we will 
need to charge the district. 

We can reuse the existing raceways up to 80% to meet the RFP specifications. We need to 
add new raceways where the existing raceways will surpass 80% usage. 

6) Can the District clearly state the scope of work for the two Data centers. 



10Gbps Firewall.  

VoIP Phone System for the specified school sites in the RFP. 

VoIP phone system including software licenses, servers, and gateways. 

Voice Gateway supporting analog stations, analog trunks, and digital PRI trunks where 
applicable. 

1G PoE Access Layer switches with 10G uplinks. 

1G/10G Aggregation switches. 

1G/10G Backbone Core Switches. 

1G/10G optics and copper and fiber cables where applicable. 

7) Please confirm that Sobrante Park is no longer part of ERATE 16. 

The Sobrante Park is part of E-Rate 16. 

 

 

 


